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Assembly Democrats 2005 proposed standing committees

A, Aging and Long-Term Care, Committee on
2. Agriculture, Committee on )
3. Campaigns and Elections, Committee on
4, Children and Families, Committee on
/& " *-"“{ Colleges and Universities, Committee on
S VU =6, Criminal Justice and Corrections, Committee on
7. Education, Committee on
#8. Energy and Ultilities, Committee on
9. Financial Institutions, Committee on
+10. overnment Operations and Spending Limitations, Committee on
+"11. Health, Committee on
+12. Insurance, Committee on
¢L. (13.Job Creation and Economic Development, Committee on }
o4, Judiciary, Committee on
A M —15. Labor and Workforce Development, Committee on
A;“\ — 16. Nasural Resources and Forestry, Committee on
&17. Rural Development, Committee on
“T8. Small Business, Committee on
19, Tourism, Committee on
v30. Ttfansportation and Highway Safety, Committee on
“71. Urban Affairs and Housing, Committee on
«22. Veterans and Military Affairs, Committee on
«73. Ways & Means, Committee on



Chamgagne, Rick

From: Grabel, John

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2004 4:55 PM
To: Champagne, Rick; Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Wilson, A.J.

Subject: Amendment Draft

Rick and Joe,

The Kreuser office would like to draft an amendment to the resolution forwarded by Speaker Gard establishing committee

NANDT AND T

structure and names for the 2005-20086 legisiative session.
The committees we would to see as a part of the resolution are attached.
Call me at 6-5124 with any questions
Thanks,

John
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2005 proposed LRB 0096.pdf
standing committ...
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State of Wiscansin
2005 —- 2006 LEGISLATURE LRBs0001/1

ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION (LRB-0096/1)

Relating to: establishing the assembly committee structure and names for the

rd

2005-2006 legislative session.”

AN

Resolved by the assembly, That:

~

SECTION 1. Assembly rule 9 (1) (bdj is repealed.

~

SECTION 2. Assembly rule 9 (1) (em) is repealed.

SECTION 3. Assembly rule 9 (1) (f) is amended to read:
/

AssEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (f) "Criminal justice and corrections, committee on.

SECTION 4. Assembly rule 9 (1) (fmj is repealed.
SECTION 5. Assembly rule 9 (1) (h){sﬁrepealed.

SECTION 6. Assembly rule 9 (1) (hd){s repealed.
SECTION 7. Assembly rule 9 (1) (im) is repealed.
SECTION 8. Assembly rule 9 (1) (jm) is repealed.
SECTION 9. Assembly rule 9 (1) (mf{s repealed.

v
SECTION 10. Assembly rule 9 (1) (n) is repealed.
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SECTION 11

V4
SECTION 11. Assembly rule 9 (1) (or) is created to read:

ASSEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (or) Job creation and economic development, committee

SECTION 12.

/
Assembly rule 9 (1) (q) is amended to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (q) Labor and workforce develonmentigcommittee on.

SECTION 13.

Assembly rule 9 (1) (s) is amended to read:

v )
AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (s) Natural Resources and forestry, committee on.

SECTION 14.
SECTION 15.
SECTION 16.
SECTION 17.
SECTION 18.

SECTION 19.

Assembly rule 9 (1) (sdis repealed.
Assembly rule 9 (1) (seﬁs repealed.
Assembly rule 9 (1) (t)vis repealed.
Assembly rule 9 (1) (V){s repealed.
Assembly rule 9 (1) (vm){s repealed.

Assembly rule 9 (1) (wm) is created to read:

AsSEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (wm) Transportation and highway safety, committee on.

SECTION 20.

Assembly rule 9 (1) (x) is amended to read:

AssEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (x) JUrban and leeal-affairs housing, committee on.

SECTION 21.

Assembly rule 9 (1) (zm) is repealed.

(END)



